



ANJANA K R

MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONAL

KANDENGATTIL (H)
THALIYAKONAM, MADAYIKONAM P.O,
THRISSUR, KERALA, INDIA
PIN: 680712

✉ anjanajalaja97@gmail.com

+91 9958075527

PROFILE

Diligent and committed social worker having one year of clinical practice exposure with the mental health multidisciplinary team. Passionate in working with the Health support systems and Community related projects by applying the research knowledge and by using the grounded models of interventions.

EXPERIENCES

📅 04/2021 - 05/2022

📍 DHARWAD INSTITUTE OF MENTAL HEALTH AND NEUROSCIENCES, DHARWAD

• Clinical Practice with Multi-disciplinary team as part of MPhil curriculum

📅 01/10/2019 - 30/10/2019

📍 INSTITUTE OF HUMAN BEHAVIORAL AND ALLIED SCIENCES - DELHI

• Worked in , as a part of curriculum called Block placement from October 1st to 30th of 2019

📅 15/05/2019 - 15/16/2019

📍 HOPE FOUNDATION, KOLKATA

• Internship done at Hope Foundation Kolkata from May 15th to June 15th of 2019, One of the major NGO working for the slum children in India too

ACADEMIC PAPER PRESENTATION

• Presented a paper titled "Psycho-Social Issues of Children During Covid-19: Role of Professional Social Workers" in 19th Samanwaya - International Conference on 21-23 April, 2022 which was organized by Department of Social Work, BCM College, Kottayam, Kerala.

ACADEMIC DISSERTATION

• Sexual Knowledge, Attitude and Behavior among Youth ; Efficacy of Psycho Education in Central University Of Karnataka, India in 2019

o Thesis submitted to Central University Of Karnataka, Department of Social Work

• Female Resistance in the South Korean novel "The Vegetarian" written by Han Kang that won the 2016 Man Booker International Prize (1st December 2017 to 23rd January 2018)

Thesis submitted to Calicut University in partial fulfillment of requirements for the award of the Bachelor Degree in English Language and Literature.

EDUCATION

📅 2020 - 2022 (Currently Pursuing)

📍 Central University Of Karnataka, India

MPhil in Psychiatric Social Work

📅 2018 - 2020

📍 Central University Of Karnataka, India

Master of Social Work (1st Rank with Gold Medal) 76.58%

📅 2015 - 2018

📍 Government Arts and Science College Ollur, Thrissur Kerala (Affiliated to Calicut University)

B.A (English Language and Literature) 70.70%

📅 2015

📍 Government of Kerala

Board of Higher Secondary Examination 73.5%

📅 2013

📍 Government of Kerala

Secondary School Leaving Certificate 96%

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

Qualified UGC NET (University Grant Commission- National Eligibility Test) in Social Work subject on December 2019

SKILLS

♠ LANGUAGES

- ▣ English
- ▣ Malayalam
- ▣ Hindi
- ▣ Kannada

♠ INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

- ▣ Communication
- ▣ Relationship building
- ▣ Critical Thinking
- ▣ Empathy and Understanding
- ▣ The Takeaway
- ▣ Time Management
- ▣ Team Work

DECLARATION

I here by declare that the above mentioned information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above mentioned particulars